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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 10:33 AM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Bytownite from Plush, Oregon

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Linarite from Grand Reef Mine, Arizona
- Quartz Japan-law Twin from Duquense, Washington Camp, Arizona
- Ferrohornblende from Bear Lake, Canada
- Ferrocolumbite from Spruce Pine, North Carolina
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from New Cornelia Pit, Arizona
- Azurite from Blue Ball Mine, Arizona
- Datolite with Goethite from Braen's Quarry, New Jersey
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California
- Barite from Magma Mine, Arizona
- Magnetite with siliceous banding (Taconite formation) from Minnesota
- Heulandite, Pectolite, Stilbite from Braen's Quarry, New Jersey
- Anorthite var. Bytownite from Plush, Oregon
- Pectolite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey
- Cavansite from Wagholi Quarry, India

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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